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TO:		Mayor Shaun Sipma
		Members of the City Council

FROM:	Lance Meyer, P.E., City Engineer 
DATE:		10/22/2018
SUBJECT: 	2018 STREET SEAL DISTRICT FINAL PAYMENT (4310)

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION
1. Approve the final payment of $734,521.70 to be paid to Asphalt Surface Technologies Corp.  (ASTECH).  

II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS
	Lance Meyer, City Engineer				857-4100
	Emily Huettl, Assistant City Engineer			857-4100

III. DESCRIPTION

A. Background
This is the annual maintenance project to seal the asphalt pavement surfaces and fill the cracks that have developed over time. The project helps protect the pavement surface and prevents surface water infiltration for approximately 5 years.

B. Proposed Project 
N/A

C. Consultant Selection 
N/A 

IV. IMPACT:

A. Strategic Impact:
[bookmark: _GoBack]Timely maintenance of city street infrastructure significantly delays the need for street infrastructure replacement. 

B. Service/Delivery Impact: 
N/A 

C. Fiscal Impact
The project was paid for with budgeted funds from the street improvement account.  

	Project Costs
	
	Engineer’s Estimate				      $	1,198,811.41
	Contractor’s Low Bid				      $	   937,596.18
	Contractors Low Bid with Change Orders	      $	   977,615.33
	Final Construction Contract Cost		      $	   939,703.96
	Final Contract Cost Minus Liquidated Damages 	      $	   915,403.96
	
The final cost of the overall project was approximately 2.37% under original bid price.  


V. ALTERNATIVES

N/A	


VI. TIME CONSTRAINTS

A. None except timely payment to contractor for services provided.  

VII. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

A. Progressive Estimate No. 3 (Final) 
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